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JUN-71999 

Mr. Dennis Sisto 
President and Chief 13xeeutiveOfficer 
Queen of the Valley Hospital I . ,. 1000Trancas Street . . . . . 
Napa, California 94558 . .-

Dear Mr. Sisto: ~“ “ 

During the period of Nomh 17– IkCCMk 10,1998, ~, L)arkme-JaneB. A&gel% 
an investigator with the Food and Drug Admiistration’s (FDA) San Francisco Diatriet 
WIiee, visited the Queen of the Valley Hospital InstitutionalReviewingCommittee 
(~C), an Institutional I@viewBoard @tB). The purpose of that inspection WaS?0 

‘-determine whetkthe aciivitie$qd procedures of he lRB eonwmdngthe review of 
clinkad reseamh involving kT)A-re@Med products complied with applicable FDA 
regulations. 

Our review of the inspection report and copies of your IRB’Sremr& submitted by the 
FDA distriot office revealed violations of Title 21, Code of Federa! RWUkttiO~ (21 CFR) 
Psrt 56- Institutional Review BOaII& b violations were listed on the Form FDA­
483, “Inspectkmal observations,” Whichwas presentedto and discussed with Dr. Richard 
A, 13eIler,the IRB Chairpemonat the wnchuion of the inspection. Ms. Judith A. 
Hayward and Ms. Katherine F1OSSIIUUIwere also present during this disoussioq. The 
followiog deviations are not intended to be m all-inelusivc list of IRB dtdici

* 
.— 

L Failure to follow written proeedurea for conduc~g initial and conthkg . 
review of I-weareb pi CFR 56.M18(a)l.. . 

. 

The IRB did not follow written procedures that mquim at least one non-scientist IRC 
member must be present at all convened meetings. In additioIL the IRB did not fblltJw 
Writtenprocedures that require materkk, suoh as study.protoools,informed consent 
fourls. and.r!ssurancedocumen@ be available for IRB review of a study. For exampl% 
FDA’sinqkotion disolosed that h IRE did not have the signed “Staternentof 
IxwestigatorAssurances’fin 20 of the 32 
that the IlU3did not have wrnpkte wpies o 

The IRF3 faikd to follow its written procedure that requires determination of fquency 



page 2 Mr. Dennis Sisto 
. 

The IRB did not fbllow its written procedurethat requires approvaiof the Pharmacyand .-

*matter in September 1995, - “ 
.... .. 
—.­

1 -.-” * 

2. Mlu~.to review proposed research at wnvtmed meetings at wtich a~~jtity 
of the members of UU! are present [21 CP’R56.108(c~. 

. 
. 

The written procedures require that the RB have a &iority of the rnernbempresent at 
~’meting. The Queen of the ~aky “HospitalMedical StiBy!aws” defines a quorum 

., as 50%_ of the members p-tat the meeting. 1%$IRE conducted and approved 
init@land concinufngreview of studies without at least 50% of the members present at 

-. 

the January 29, 1997,April 22,1998, July 22,1998, and October 28,1998, meetings. 

I 
3. Failure to maintain adeq@e documtudation of IRB activitk and opentions 

[21 CE’R 56.l15(a)(l-4)]. 

Research documents and scientific evaluations for several studies that were reviewed 
were not retained. The TRBprocedures require that all reeords be retained for at.1+ 
three years afler the completion of the study or three years afkrtheir most 

., ... on the study. MarIy of their study ties didnot containthePharmacy and 
Committee;s appn%l letters. ‘I&m were instances where study fik did 

. protocols. There were no final reports with the files-ofclos 

e 
. 

..A*- ._....,,, .,., . . . . . 

,, 

,, 

‘TheIRE reconjs tie inadequate in that the ~ords do not COrnpletdyidentify each IRB 
member, describe eaoh member’s chief anticipated contribution to the lRB deliberations 
(including primary reviewer), 
institution. 

md the relationship belxwxmeach member and the ,. 
I .­ ,-. 
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‘1’hcIRF3minutes were not written in sticicnt detail to document actions d during 
the meetings. I?orexample,tic lRB did not record the number or members wh’ voted 

?for, against, or abstainedfrom voting on specific ations or recanrnendzitionsd~ng the 
1995-1998meetings, The minutes do not record the attendanceof all members( ‘ 
particularly alternate members. , 1 
The lRB written proceduresrequire that ip business be ecindqted at a conven mating.4In special circumstances,the members may ootiveneby telephone conferencingrprovided 
that specific conditions~ met The IIZJjdid n& record the a~ance, delibeqtions, 

duringthetelqhme cd+ whenthey&lIJWOd 
.­
.>1 

. :, � 

1 
-F 

4. R@@ to,’&@@@rmnento for expedited rwhw ofrcsearch [21 C “ 
56.1~0~. “ ~ . ..” ?. 

,., . . 

. 

reviewed and *proved in Deeem. 
expedited reviewStood.ng to the IRB’s writtenprocedures. I 

I 
.! . . 

5:” Failure @-follow procedures for emsuring prompt reporting to the ap’ ropriate 
institutional officials and the FDA ~1 CI?R56.108(I))($]. 

r 

-A 
*Medioal Sta&w~ ~tifi~, . - . 

,­ .,“-
We acknowledge receipt of a copy of theJfiuary 25, 1999, l&ter fkomMs. JIM.y 
Haywa@ Medical Staff Coordinator, whioh was fbrwarded tOour office in 
the Form FDA483. Ms. Hayward’s ktter refleots an understanding of the 
FDA has KU& Hovkver, this Ietter did not include written dooumentatio 
the response nor did tho letter speeify when the corrective acljons would 

“. 
As the parent institutio~ it is your reaponsibil~tyto ensure that the Queen of t.be Valley . 
Hospital IRC adlwres to each requirement of the Act and regulations. WWn ~fk= 05) 

:. - working days of receipt of this letter, please provide thk office with titti-n – 
documentation of the specific a,hxtive actions you have takti~ or will bc tak ng, to 

cmmetion .actirm t31a4­nohieve compliance with the IR13 regulatiorq. ~oy comnmhensiw -.—.. ,.4. 
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. 

@!M.!JaubfitAcIu! 
accomplished. I 

Your response should also include a liit of all su@mded and terminated studie~firm ­
1995to the IXEMXKIn additiow Youshould address the training of the IRB mqmbms and ., 
clinical investigators inapplicable institutional pmecdures and policies. We w ,1review 
your n=ponse and.determinewhether the actions am adequateto permit the IR Ito 
continue unrestricted activities. 

If you cannot+espondwithin 15 working d.ays,~tatethe _ for delay. You fkilure to 
nxpond may ‘i%sultin iiwthcrregulatoryaction without notice. You should dii ct-ytltlr 
response to the Food and Drug Administration Centerfor D~ces and lladiol~gid 
Heal~ Office of Compliance,Divkdonof BioreaearchMonitoring,Program 
Enforcement Branch I (HFZ-311),2098 Gaither Rod Roekvill~ Maryland2[ Jso;” 
Attention Kevin W Hopson. A copy of this WarningLetter has been sent to 1 LeFood 
and Drug Administmti~ SanFrancismDistrictOffice,1431 HarborBay Pad way, 

. Akm@# C#lfomia 94502-7070. we O?.?.UCStthat yOtJ send a COPyOfYOIW r’@ xmse to 
. that Ofke. 

Shwkl YOUany questions concerning this matter, please contaot Mr. Kevin Hc mu at 
!(301) 594-4720, &tension #128. ­

sincerely yours, 

— 

Lillian J. CM 
Direotor .... ~ -,-

--i@ Offioe of Compliance ‘ .,.-— 
Center for Devices . 

and RdiOIO@XdHealth 

cc: Richard A. Bcller, M.D. 
Chair,Institutional Review Committee 
Queen of the Valley Hospital 

, 1000 Tmnoas Street ‘ .! 
Na~ California 9~58 

Ms. Judy 13aywtu@CIvfSC 
Medical Sti Coordinator 
Queen of the Valley Hospital 
‘“1OOO-llarlcas street -, -

- - .,, 

N~a; California 94558 I . 
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Micluwl Carome, M.D. 
National institutes of Health 
C)fllcefor Protection IIom ResearchR~ks 
Cumpliame Oversi@ Bra.rwh,MSC 750W 1 

. . . .. 6100 Executive lloulevard, Suite 3B01 
Rockville, Maryland 29892-7507 I 
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